

# Notice of Meeting

## Aviation Forum

Councillors Richard Coe (Chair), Neil Knowles (Vice-Chair), Julian Tisi, Karen Davies and Julian Sharpe

Tuesday 23 April 2024 7.00 pm

Grey Room - York House - Windsor & on [RBWM YouTube](#)

www.rbwm.gov.uk



Royal Borough  
of Windsor &  
Maidenhead

## Agenda

Item	Description	Page
1	<b>Apologies for Absence</b> To receive any apologies for absence.	-
2	<b>Declarations of Interest</b> To receive any declarations of interest.	3 - 4
3	<b>Minutes</b> To consider the minutes of the meeting held on Thursday 14 October 2021.	5 - 8
4	<b>Proposed approach of the Aviation Forum</b> To Discuss a) Purpose and Terms of Reference b) Managing input to CISHA and subgroups c) Developing a council policy position	-
5	<b>Current Consultations</b> To discuss current consultations a) <a href="#">Night flight restrictions: Heathrow, Gatwick and Stansted airports from October 2025 - GOV.UK (www.gov.uk)</a>	-
6	<b>Any Other Business</b> To discuss any other business.	9 - 10

By attending this meeting, participants are consenting to the audio & visual recording being permitted and acknowledge that this shall remain accessible in the public domain permanently.

Please contact Mikey Lloyd, [Mikey.lloyd@rbwm.gov.uk](mailto:Mikey.lloyd@rbwm.gov.uk), with any special requests that you may have when attending this meeting.

Published: Monday 15 April 2024

